From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: 5/31/2013 3:52:38 PM

To: Como, Joe (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); EDTariffUnit (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowd,
Karen (kad@cpuc.ca.gov); Lafrenz, Don (dlf@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Mark
(rmp@cpuc.ca.gov)

RegRelCPUCCases

Cc: (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases);
'clu@cpuc.ca.gov' (clu@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Christopher. Myers@cpuc.ca.gov'
(Christopher.Myers@cpuc.ca.gov); 'albert.hill@cpuc.ca.gov'
(albert.hill@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov);
'fer@cpuc.ca.gov' (fer@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov);
'cap@cpuc.ca.gov' (cap@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fri@cpuc.ca.gov' (fri@cpuc.ca.gov);
'kve@cpuc.ca.gov' (kve@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cek@cpuc.ca.gov' (cek@cpuc.ca.gov);
'dmk@cpuc.ca.gov' (dmk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov' (kar@cpuc.ca.gov);
karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); 'df1@cpuc.ca.gov'
(dfl1@cpuc.ca.gov); 'AdviceTariffManager@sce.com'
(AdviceTariffManager@sce.com); 'MCaulson@semprautilities.com’
(MCaulson(@semprautilities.com); 'brian.kimball@cpuc.ca.gov'
(brian.kimball@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Protest Reply to PG&E's Advice 3379-G/4215-E, SCE Advice 2887-E, and SDG&E
Advice 2473-E (CPUC)

On Friday, May 31, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, on behalf of
Southern California Edison and San Diego Gas and Electric Company,
submitted their Reply to Protest to the Commission:

California Energy Systems for the 21st Century Proposed Year One Research
Projects and Cooperative Research and Development Agreement

ADVICE 3379-G/4215-E

(Pacific Gas and Electric Company U 39-M)

ADVICE 2887-E

(Southern California Edison Company U 338-E)

SB GT&S 0434438
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ADVICE 2473-E

(San Diego Gas and Electric Company U 902-E)

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

SB GT&S 0434439



